@ TUV SUD America Inc. (San Diego)

September 11, 2013

TUV SUD BABT

Octagon House, Concorde Way
Segensworth Rd N, Fareham
PO15 5RL

FCC ID: BDZ7000C

IC: 655C-7000C

Lifeline Systems Inc
111 Lawrence street
Framingham MA 01702

RE: relevance of the test results for FCC
e Test results from original test reports GSM(No.-6-0082-11-1-2a) and WCDMA(No.-6-0082-
11-1-2b) according to FCC Regulations part 22 & Part 24 of the original grant remains valid and
applicable to Calgary Communicator Model 7000C and they are representative of the compliance for
this EUT.

e The product remains compliant with all the applicable rules and requirements for FCC
as of September 9, 2013, and the RF Data Module LISA-U200 (FCC ID: XPYLISAU200) is being
installed/operated according to the original approval.

Sincerely,

Juan Manuel Gonzalez
EMC Engineer

TUV SUD AMERICA INC 10040 Mesa Rim Road San Diego, CA 92121-2912 Phone: 858 678 1400 FAX: 858 546 0364



